
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  JULY 22, 2019 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 

  
Worksession 
HERC Next Steps 

• Written public comments and link to Mosaic article: https://mosaicscience.com/story/iceland-
prevent-teen-substance-abuse/ 

       
Mayoral Recognitions & Proclamations 
Letter of Appreciation for Chief Purcell 
 
Consent Agenda 
Revisor Corrections to Memorandum 19-086 changing Denali Borough in first paragraph to Soldotna, AK and 
to Ordinance 19-34 adding referenced memo number 19-090 on line 21.  
 
Mayor’s Report 
Recognition presented to Joy Steward 
 
City Manager’s Report 
FY19 Quarterly General Fund Expenditure Report 
 
New Business 
Memorandum 19-088 from City Clerk Re: Letter from City Council to Governor Dunleavy, Senator Stevens and 
Representative Vance regarding effects of line item vetoes on the Homer Community 

• Amended letter  
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